MOPH TRANSFER REQUEST

SEND TO: Military Order of the Purple Heart NoTE: THIS FORM MUST BE

National Headquarters SUBMITTED IN ITS ENTIRETY
5413-B Backlick Road AND MUST BE SIGNED BY
Springfield, VA 22151-3960 MEMBER REQUESTING TRANSFER.

(703) 642-5360 FAX (703) 642-1841
Email: membership@purpleheart.org

FROM: MEMBER NUMBER

Name
PHONE (H)

Street Address (area code + no.)
PHONE (W)

City, State, Zip Code (area code + no.)
E-MAIL
DATE OF BIRTH

| REQUEST TRANSFER
FROM: Chapter Number located in
TO:  Chapter Number located in

NOTE: For transfer to or from "at large" status, enter name of state and "at large." At Large members
must reside in state of membership.

Signature Date
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FOR NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS USE ONLY

TO: GAINING CHAPTER ADJUTANT NOTIFICATION DATE
FROM: NATIONAL ADJUTANT SIGNATURE:

If you wish to accept this member, no notice to National is required. Please contact the Patriot to welcome him/her to
your chapter and to provide him/her with information about your officers and meetings.

If you do not wish to accept this member, you are hereby notified in accordance with Article I, Section 10 of the
National Bylaws that you have ninety (90) days from the Notification Date shown above to disapprove this transfer.
Notification must be in writing addressed to the National Adjutant. 1f no such notification is received by National
Headquarters within this time period, approval of the transfer is automatic.
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TO: LOSING CHAPTER oR DEPARTMENT ADJUTANT
FROM: NATIONAL ADJUTANT
Please delete this Patriot from your chapter roster and send any documentation you might have to the
gaining chapter.
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